Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOQURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Geay, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Coundcil Members

FROM: @JA W/

ﬁyfhn Mazxwell, Director
Daivision of Human Resources

DATE: June 24, 2014
RE; Abolish Positions FY 2015

The attached acdon amends Sections 21-5 and 22-5 of the Code of Ordinances, by abolishing positions that were
not funded in the FY 2015 budget process, to become effective upon passage of Council.

The requested abolished positions include the following:

e In21-5 of the Code of Ordinances: one (1) position of Staff Assistant in the Division of Revenue.

e In 22-5 of the Code of Ordinances: one (1) position of Senior Citizens Center Manager in the Office of
Commissioner of Social Services; one (1) position of Farly Childhood Violence Prevention Marnager PT,
one (1} position of Family Services Center Managet, two (2) positions of Social Worker Sr., and one ¢y
position of Teacher/Counselor in the Division of Family Services.

There will not be a fiscal impact for FY 2015.
If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle 859-258-3957.
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